Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US on 09/15/2009 08:39 AM -----

From: "Tami L Norgard" <tnorgard@vogellaw.com>

To: Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Peggy Livingston/R8/USEPA/US@EPA, "Jim Knutson" <jim@valleyrealty.com>
Date: 09/14/2009 12:30 PM

Subject: Valley Realty - Docket No. CWA-08-2009-0023

Ms. Whiting-Beale:

My client, Valley Realty, is interesting in participating in ADR. The
following statements are responsive to Judge Susan Biro's September 1,
2009 letter:

(1) My name is Tami Norgard. My telephone
number is (701) 356-63009.

(2) The respondent in this matter is Valley Realty, Inc.
(3) The docket number in this matter is CWA-08-2009-0023.
(4) I represent Valley Realty, Inc.
(5) Valley Realty accepts the offer of Alternative Dispute
Resolution.
Sincerely,

Tami Norgard

————— Forwarded by Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US on 09/15/2009 08:40 AM -----

From: Peggy Livingston/R8/USEPA/US

To: whiting-beale.maria@epa.gov

Cc: tnorgard@vogellaw.com

Date: 09/14/2009 12:15 PM

Subject: Valley Realty - Docket No. CWA-08-2009-0023

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale:

This email is in response to a letter from Susan L. Biro, Chief Administrative Law Judge, dated
September 1, 2009.

Q) My name is Margaret J. (Peggy) Livingston. My telephone number is 303-312-6858.
(2) The respondent in this matter is Valley Realty, Inc.
3) The docket number in this matter is CWA-08-2009-0023.

(4) | represent Region 8 of the United States Environmental Protection Agency.



(5) Region 8 accepts the offer of Alternative Dispute Resolution.
Thank you.

Peggy Livingston

Senior Enforcement Attorney
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
303-312-6858 (phone)
303-312-7202 (fax)

Please note new street address and fax number.



